Redevelopment Meeting
 8/29/12

Minutes
Lander lighting discussion
Questions?

Location options?

Rules on business lighting?

Rules on best practices for lighting including up lighting?

Funding options:

Hourcar Hub enhancement
Safety enhancements
Is there a way to mark the intersection more?  Is there a larger grant?
Next Steps: Linnes-Robinson will speak with Lander to answer the questions the committee has regarding the proposed work and brainstorm some of the possibilities.

Green Incentive Program for businesses 
There was much discussion and revision of Draft Guidelines. The revised Guidelines are below in Attachment A along with a draft of the Business Application Questionnaire.
Arthur moves we approve Butter application for up to $7500, pending approval of total program and the above guidelines by the KFNA Board.  Katie second. Jesse and Mary confirmed.    

Variance of setback at 3824 Grand (see attachment B at end of minutes)

The Committee concurred; they have no objection to the variance as 30 feet setback seems extreme.  
Other Committee Background Info:
1. Info on the ReOpen Nicollet planning ( see attachment C) 

2. Nicollet Central Transit Alternatives Technical/Community Advisory Committee Planning: note there will be a full intro of this planning process at the KFNA Board meeting on Wed. Sept 12 at 7 PM.  Please attend!  The Nicollet Central Transit Alternatives Project will identify a preferred transit enhancement (i.e. streetcar, enhanced bus service) for the corridor that reaches from a southern point of 46th and Nicollet north through downtown and then continuing north on Central Avenue.  This 9.2 mile corridor travels through at least 36 geographically based organizations (business associations and neighborhoods). 

3. City was instructed to sell the foreclosed property at 45the and 1st Avenue to highest bidder

Recommends being seated on the Redevelopment Committee:

Jim Kumon, 
3602 Garfield

jim@jkumon.com
612-875-1196

ATTACHMENT A:

DRAFT Guidelines:

The Business Environment Green Incentive Program is intended to encourage local businesses to consider green technologies in an effort to grow public environmental awareness, test new technologies, and green the Kingfield neighborhood. 

The funding is available to any commercial (not home-based) business or commercial property owner for their property located in Kingfield, with a maximum of one matching grant per property address or, if the project benefits conjoined addresses, per site (i.e. a green roof on a commercial property that houses 3 separate businesses cannot qualify for separate grants for each business because the project is a single project that benefits all three.)  A single business may combine environmental demonstration projects within their site if completed at the same time to qualify for the maximum funding.
Qualifying projects include green demonstration projects at the applicant’s place of business.  Green demonstration projects can include, but are not limited, to a variety of environmentally conscience site design techniques including green roofs, on-site stormwater management practices, LEED building standards, solar technologies, geothermal heating and other green construction technologies, water efficiency, energy efficiency, pervious pavers, composting, stormwater.  Final determination on the eligibility of the project is the responsibility of the Kingfield Neighborhood Association Redevelopment Committee, which meets monthly on the 4th Wednesday, 7 PM, at MLK Park, 4055 Nicollet. 
A total of $37,500 is available in funding for projects completed by Dec. 31, 2013.  The maximum grant award per business or commercial property address cannot exceed $7500.  KFNA will consider committing up to 33% of the total project environmental strategy dollars, not including sweat equity.  It is the applicant’s responsibility to break out their budget before and after the project completion to show the dollars spent on green strategies.  KFNA will pay the matching grant funding directly to the applicant upon proof of project completion, the receipt of a signed lien waiver (when appropriate), and the receipt of a detailed budget indicating the green innovation projects in the project.

A complete application must be submitted by the Applicant.  The funding request will be evaluated by the KFNA Redevelopment Committee according to a matrix of project outcomes including a) long-term impact, b) visibility, c) educational value & plan, d) innovation, and e) strengthening of local economies.  The Redevelopment Committee had the final say in the size of grant awards.  Question or disputes with the process should be directed to the KFNA executive Director Sarah Linnes-Robinson at sarah@kingfield.org or 612.823.5980.  

The life of any funded green project should be a minimum of 20 years, unless the applicant can explain why an exception should be made.  KFNA needs to be recognized as a project partner.
DRAFT!!!!Kingfield Neighborhood Association

Business Environment Green Incentive Program 2012 (BEGIP)

APPLICATION

Please Type or print all information
	Applicant's Name:
	Address
	Phone
	E-mail & Website

	
	
	
	

	Property Owner's Name:
	Address
	Phone
	E-mail & Website

	
	
	
	

	Business name:
	Address
	Phone
	E-mail & Website



Check one:

O
I am the Property Owner planning this project on my own site and have signed below.

OR

O
I am the Business Owner but not the Property Owner, thus I have secured the permission for this project from the Property Owner which is demonstrated by their signature below:
__________________________________________

______________________
Property Owners Signature





date

Desired Project Start Date:

	Total Project Cost:
	
	

	Bid #1:
	 Contractor Name & Address & Phone
	Bid Amount

	
	
	

	Bid #2: (if applicable)
	 Contractor Name & Address & Phone
	Bid Amount

	
	
	


Grant amount will be based on the lowest bid.  Amount paid will not exceed 50% of the total completed project or grant amount, whichever is less.  Applicant may choose either contractor to perform the work. 

I have included the following application materials:

 BEGIP 2012 Application Cover Sheet and Narrative  (see Application page 2)

copy of the bid from selected contractor (if grant amount requested is $4,999.99 or less)



OR


copy of bids from two contractors (if grant amount requested is $5,000.00 or more)


I understand that work cannot be initiated until receiving written confirmation from KFNA that itemizes the grant amount and project start date and I have returned a signed Participation Agreement.  I also understand that the project must be completed with all paperwork submitted within 180 days of the project start date or grant funds may be redistributed to other businesses.  I understand that KFNA NRP funds will not be paid until project is completed and inspected as itemized in the Participation Agreement. 
BEGIP Application Narrative

Complete Project Description: (not to exceed 200 words.  Feel free to attach additional information, including photos or architectural designs, as needed)

Environmentally Innovative Aspects of the Project (if a portion of a larger project, narrative section not to exceed 200 words): 

Additionally, please explain what makes your project a green/sustainable demonstration project (100 words)?  
What is the expected environmental or health impact (100 words)?  
Explain how you will educate with this project (100 words)?

How will the funds provided by KFNA result in a more sustainable project (compared to typical projects / industry standards) (50 words)?

How is your project visible to the public and why is it important (50 words)?
Who will it impact (50 words)?
What are the longterm effects of your project (50 words)?
ATTACHMENT B

3824 Grand Avenue South:  Variance Request

Grand Avenue has many building fronts that align along the street face.  We believe the new construction should align with the majority of the buildings on the street.  To align the buildings we are requesting a setback of 20’ to the front of the porch. The zoning district setback is 15’, however based on the unique conditions of the adjacent property, the required setback is 30’-1”.  The following statements address the three specific findings required for variance approval:

(1) Practical Difficulties exist unique to the property.

The required setback is determined by the average of the two nearest corners of the adjacent buildings.  The building to the south happens to have the largest setback on the block and is out of context with the other buildings.  The proposed 
building has a setback to the enclosed porch in line with the majority of the houses at 20 feet, and the main building is setback at 28 feet.  Due to the abnormal condition of the adjacent properties, the setback would be required to be 30’-1” to the enclosed porch.  This condition is made worse by the angle measurement.  The proposed building is parallel to the street, however given the angled measurement of the setback line, the required setback is really set from a point 9’ from the south side property. If we use the average of the angle between 
the buildings the setback would be 28’. The condition of the neighboring properties is a unique condition, not caused, nor can be remedied by the owner of 
the proposed project. Thus we are requesting a variance to allow the setback to the front enclosed porch to be 20’. 
(2)  The proposed variance will allow the property to be used in a reasonable manner in spirit with the intent of the ordinance.
The current setback in the area per the zoning code is 15’.  The requested setback is 20’.  This meets the intent of the zoning code in that the proposed structure meets the underlying zoning setback, AND it also provides a transition from the minimum setback to the existing structure at 20’ rather than 15’. This variance allows a porch to be constructed on the structure.  The porch is consistent in use, and looks like many if not most of the structures on Grand Avenue.  Thus, the porch use and look are reasonable, and consistent with the neighboring context.

(3) The proposed Variance will not alter the essential character of the area, and will not be detrimental to health safety and welfare.

A front porch is a very typical use along Grand Avenue.  The variance request is 
mostly to allow the ability to provide a front porch.  The typical zoning setback in the area, and the underlying zoning setback is 15’.  The typical setback along the street is 20’ to the porch.  We are matching what the majority of structures have for a setback.  Thus, this does not alter the essential character of the street.  Rather, it reinforces the established setback of most of the structures. The location will not affect health safety or welfare of the public or the neighboring properties.

Attachment C:
Reopen Nicollet Working Group 
Wednesday August 15, 2012

Room 315 City Hall

11 a.m. to noon
1. Welcome and introductions: Council Member Lilligren
2. Developer and stores update: David Frank
· Sherman Associates is in discussions with property owners and retail operators, including Sears/Kmart and Supervalu.  Sherman has site control of the Supervalu parcel, and he is continuing discussions with the other parties.
3. Project area: David Frank
· Project boundary: 31st Street to property just north of 29th Street, Blasdell to First Avenues.

· The project area defines the area where the City will considered focused use of its resources, regulatory and redevelopment authority to reopen Nicollet Avenue, reconfigure local streets and redevelop property.

· The area may be revised later as project specifics come into focus.  
4. Project schedule: David Frank
· Key milestones:

· August 2012: Community and stakeholder engagement process begins

· December 2012: City Council approves appropriation for project predevelopment costs (staff time, project design, cost estimates and market studies)

· January 2013: Developer secures site control

· July 2013: City and developer reach written agreement on deal terms (right-of-way acquisition, potential public subsidy, etc.)

5. City Council appropriation: Steve Kotke
· The Mayor’s proposed budge includes a recommendation for funding to support project predevelopment costs. City Council begins budget deliberations in September, with final approval in December 2012. 
6. Community and stakeholder engagement: David Frank

· Ensure the community and key stakeholders have a voice in this project from planning to implementation, recognizing that the effort is long term and that volunteer time is limited.
· Engage key neighborhood and business association stakeholders to serve in leadership roles through the “Reopen Nicollet Working Group.” Working Group members invited in August 2012, to serve at least until full site control is achieved, and possibly overlapping with the Project Advisory Committee when it begins to meet.   
· Engage Working Group members, neighborhood and business association leaders and other key stakeholders to assist in ongoing communications and engagement efforts.
· Broader community engagement efforts beginning in early 2013 to engage area residents and businesses throughout the process to provide input and feedback on the project.
7. Reports to City Council: David Frank

· As-needed reports to the City Council’s Community Development and Transportation & Public Works committees.
